
Agenda Packet | Page 1 of 32 
 

 
 

Regular Meeting 

City of Los Angeles Commission on Disability 

Thursday, October 16, 2025 
2:00 P.M. until the conclusion of business 

 
Edward R. Roybal Board of Public Works Session  

Room 350,  

City Hall, 200 North Spring Street,  

Los Angeles, CA 90012 
 

Virtual Meeting Information 

Join via Zoom: bit.ly/zoom-lacdod24 

Dial by phone: 1 (669) 444-9171 

Meeting ID: 896 4264 0290 

Real-Time Captioning: bit.ly/streamtext-lacdod 

 

 

10/16/2025 Commission on Disability Meeting Agenda 

http://bit.ly/zoom-lacdod24
http://bit.ly/streamtext-lacdod


Agenda Packet | Page 2 of 32 

Commissioners 

Akiko Tagawa, President 

Myrna Cabanban, Vice President 

Jorge E. Acevedo, Commissioner 

Mary Grace A. Barrios, Commissioner 

Robert Bitonte, Commissioner 

Iran Hopkins, Commissioner 

Alisa Schlesinger, Commissioner 

Robert Williams, Commissioner 

Louis Herrera, Commissioner  

10/16/2025 Commission on Disability Meeting Agenda 



Agenda Packet | Page 3 of 32 

Meeting Information 

Commission on Disability regular meetings are held on the 

3rd Thursday of each month at 2:00 PM. 

Virtual Attendance Information 

Public participants may join the Commission meeting via 

the Zoom link or phone number provided above. 

Participants joining by phone will be asked for a meeting 

ID. Please enter 844-7583-0151 followed by the pound 

sign (#). 

Public Comment 

Comments by the public on agenda items and on all other 

matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 

Commission will be heard during the "Multiple Agenda 

Item Public Comment" period of the meeting. 

 

Members of the public who wish to speak on Agendized 

items and Non-Agendized items shall be allowed to speak 

for up to two (2) minutes per Agendized item, and two (2) 

minutes on Non-Agendized items, up to a total of five (5) 

minutes per meeting. We request that each speaker 

announce their name before public comment. This is for 

the benefit of meeting captioners, interpreters, and 

attendees. 

10/16/2025 Commission on Disability Meeting Agenda 



Agenda Packet | Page 4 of 32 

 

All in-person requests to address the Commission must be 

submitted to the Commission support staff prior to the 

Commission’s consideration of the item through physical 

Public Comment cards available at the meeting room 

entrance.  

 

During virtual meetings all attendees are 
automatically muted upon entry. Please use the 
RAISE HAND function to indicate your wish to speak 
on a specific agenda item. To use the RAISE HAND 
function, press star (*) and then 9 When called upon, 
you may UNMUTE by pressing star (*) and then 6. 
 

If you wish to provide documents to the full Commission 

for consideration on an item, please present the COD 

Liaison with 20 copies. Otherwise, your material will simply 

be added to the official record.  

 
 
 
 

10/16/2025 Commission on Disability Meeting Agenda 



Agenda Packet | Page 5 of 32 

Agenda Packet 

This agenda packet is available on the Department on 

Disability Website at 

https://disability.lacity.gov/about/commission-disability. To 

request to be placed on the agenda packet mailing list, 

provide your email address to the Commission support 

staff at the Commission meeting or contact the 

Department on Disability: 201 North Figueroa Street, Suite 

100, Los Angeles, CA 90012; (213) 202-2764; 

dod.contact@lacity.org.  

Accommodations 

Communication Access Real-time Translation (CART) and 

American Sign Language (ASL) interpretation are provided 

at each meeting. Upon request, materials in alternative 

formats and other reasonable accommodations are 

available for City-sponsored meetings and events. For 

additional information or to request an accommodation, 

please contact the Commission on Disability at least five 

business days in advance by calling 213-202-2764 (Voice), 

dial 711 for CA Relay, or email DOD.Contact@lacity.org.  

 

 

10/16/2025 Commission on Disability Meeting Agenda 

https://disability.lacity.gov/about/commission-disability
mailto:dod.contact@lacity.org
mailto:DOD.Contact@lacity.org


Agenda Packet | Page 6 of 32 

Meeting Agenda 

Item One (1) - Request for Remote Participation 
Option Pursuant to Government Code Section 

54953(e)(2)(a) 
 

Item is for Action. 
 

Item Two (2) - Multiple Agenda Item Public Comment  

 

Item is for Information. 
 

Item Three (3) - Approval of the September 18th, 
2025, Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

Item is for Discussion and Action. 
 

Item Four (4) - Presentation from the Los Angeles 
Housing Department (LAHD) about an update on and 
overview of the Accessible Housing Program (AcHP). 

Item is for Information. 
 

10/16/2025 Commission on Disability Meeting Agenda 



Agenda Packet | Page 7 of 32 

Item Five (5) - Commission on Disability FY 25-26 
Work Plan  Updates 

 
Item is for Discussion and Action. 
 

Item Six (6) - Department on Disability Executive 
Director’s Report 

 

Item is for Information. 

Item Seven (7) - Announcements 

 

Item is for Discussion. 

Item Eight (8) - Adjournment 

 

Item is for Action. 

10/16/2025 Commission on Disability Meeting Agenda 



Agenda Packet | Page 8 of 32 

 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

City of Los Angeles Commission on Disability 

Thursday, September 18, 2025 
2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. 

 
Edward R. Roybal Board of Public Works Session Room 

350,  

City Hall, 200 North Spring Street,  

Los Angeles, CA 90012 
 

 

Zoom Video Conference 

 

Commissioners Present 

Myrna Cabanban, Vice President 

Mary Grace A. Barrios, Commissioner 
Jorge E. Acevedo, Commissioner 

Iran Hopkins, Commissioner 
Alisa Schlesinger, Commissioner 

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 9 of 32 

Robert Williams, Commissioner 

Vacant, 9th Commission Position 

Commissioners Absent 

Akiko Tagawa, President 

Robert Bitonte, Commissioner 

 

 

City Staff Present 

Stephen David Simon, Executive Director, Department on 

Disability 

Alison Everett, Assistant Executive Director, Department on 

Disability 

Heather Aubry, Assistant City Attorney, City Attorney’s 

Office 

Kayvon Wroten, Department on Disability 

Salina Goytia, Department on Disability 

Peter Soto, Department on Disability 

 

 

 

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 10 of 32 

Item One (1) - Request for Remote Participation 
Option Pursuant to Government Code Section 

54953(e)(2)(a) 
 

Action Taken: There were no Commission members 

attending the Commission on Disability meeting remotely. 

No action required by the Commission on Disability.  

 

 

Item Two (2) - Multiple Agenda Item Public Comment 
 

Public comment was provided on the following topics 

applicable to the Commission’s scope of work: 

 

● Concerns about the lack of maintenance of the 

elevators at train stations and the impact on disabled 

individuals traveling to LAX, specifically mentioning an 

elevator outage at the Universal Studios stop. 

 

● Commending the Commission's detailed meeting 

minutes. 

 

● Multiple comments on accessibility of pedestrian 

facilities near the Scientology building on Fountain 

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 11 of 32 

Avenue, and Scientology’s beliefs negatively impact 

older adults and people with disabilities.  

 

● Reminding the Commission of a request from June 

regarding a report from the City Attorney's office 

about prosecutions for public right-of-way violations.  

 

The Department on Disability Executive Director, Stephen 

David Simon, clarified that the Commission had not 

formally requested a report from the City Attorney 

regarding public right-of-way charges but would review 

past minutes and potentially agendize consideration of the 

action. 

 

No action taken, information purposes only. 

 
 

Item Three (3) - Approval of the Special Annual 
Meeting Minutes 

 

The Commission reviewed the August 2025 Special Annual 

Meeting minutes. 

 

Action Taken: Commissioner Williams moved, and 

Commissioner Barrios seconded, the motion to approve 

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 12 of 32 

the minutes of the August 2025 Special Annual Meeting 

minutes. The motion passed. 

 

Item Four (4) - Presentation by Los Angeles World 
Airports (LAWA) on the plan for the LAX Automated 

People Mover Train System with an emphasis on 
accessibility for people with disabilities.  

 

Cassandra Heredia, LAWA's ADA coordinator, provided a 

presentation on LAWA’s accessibility. Her key discussion 

points included: 

● An overview of existing conditions at LAX for 

passengers with disabilities. 

● The FAA Office of Civil Rights mini compliance review 

helped guide areas needing corrective action 

● The APM aims to streamline the passenger 

experience, and that LAWA is ensuring all APM 

facilities and infrastructure are fully accessible, 

including pet relief areas and emergency blue phones. 

Efforts are underway to ensure accessible programs and 

services, such as wayfinding apps and support resources, 

for passengers boarding the APM. 

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 13 of 32 

● The airlines' responsibility for assistance ends at the 

curb; LAWA is responsible for supporting passengers 

using the APM and its connecting facilities. 

  

Commissioner Barios inquired about the APM's 

implementation timeline, its coverage for all airlines, and 

the possibility of a physical tour for the commission. 

 

Cassandra Heredia stated that the APM is expected to go 

live in the first quarter of 2026, and recommended 

reaching out to the government affairs office to coordinate 

a physical visit to the APM for the commission.  

 

No action taken, information purposes only. 

 

Item Five (5) - Review and Approval of the 
Commission on Disability FY 2025-2026 Work Plan 

 

The Commission reviewed items for inclusion in its FY 

2025-2026 Work Plan, including objectives, action items, 

ad hoc committees, and presentations.  

 

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 14 of 32 

The Department on Disability Executive Director, Stephen 

David Simon explained the process of incorporating ad hoc 

committee recommendations. 

 

Commissioner Hopkins clarified that the "Powers and 

Duties" section of the Commission on Disability FY 

2025-2026 Work Plan is fixed by bylaws and not subject to 

amendment. 

 

● Discussions for Ad Hoc Committee one, LA28 Games 

Support, included;  

○ Removing the item about press release templates 

as it was previously completed  

○ Amending the phrasing for "naming a street" to 

"Paralympic" instead of "Paralympics." 

 

● Discussions for Ad Hoc Committee two, Disability 

Cultural Impact, included; 

○ Revised objectives and action items from 

Commissioner Hopkins, including preparing 

letters to the Mayor's office recommending 

Atkinson Hyperlegible fonts as the City's primary 

font and the creation of a mural commemorating 

LA28 Games and the Paralympics.  

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 15 of 32 

○ A request from Commissioner Williams that the 

establishment of the Betty Wilson Humanitarian 

Award of Excellence be moved to the first bullet 

point. 

 

● Discussions for Ad Hoc Committee three, Healthcare 

and Social Security Access, included; 

○ Renewing efforts to support a Mobile Social 

Security Disability Office, with a focus on 

submitting a recommendation letter to the Mayor. 

 

● Discussions for Ad Hoc Committee four, Affordable 

and Accessible Housing, included; 

○ An update from Commissioner Cabanban on their 

meeting with the Los Angeles Housing 

Department, noting positive cooperation for the 

upcoming presentation. 

 

Action Taken: Commissioner Cabanban moved, and 

Commissioner Schlesinger seconded, the motion to 

approve the Commission on Disability FY 2025-2026 Work 

Plan as amended. The motion passed. 

 

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 16 of 32 

Item Six (6) - Department on Disability Executive 
Director’s Report 

The Department on Disability (DOD) Executive Director, 

Stephen David Simon, provided the following information 

as part of his Executive Director’s Report: 

● Noted DOD’s annual review process with the Mayor's 
office and  vision and goals for the coming year. 

● Noted DOD’s three long-term priorities, each with two 
to four "smart goals", including  

● Expanding citywide ADA compliance by 2027. 
● Addressing the Needs of Unhoused or Unstably 

Housed People with Disabilities. 

● Simplifying, coordinating and streamlining the 

customer service experience for constituents with 

Disabilities: 

● Noted the City Council has asked DOD and other City 
departments to collaborate and draft a ‘Games 
Accessibility Plan” which will be submitted to the 
“Games Community Advisory Committee,” and then 
brought before this Commission for public comment. 

● Highlighted the following upcoming event: 
○ 10/16/25 (Thursday): Disability Art Exhibition 

Ceremony 
○ Location: City Hall - (West Steps) 
○ Time: 9:00AM - 12:00PM 

● Noted that during the City’s budget crisis DOD was set 

to lose 14 of our 30 staff. That number was reduced to 

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 17 of 32 

four staff,in temporary authority positions through the 

end of the year. Also noting that one of the four 

transferred to another department.  

● Additionally noted that the Mayor’s Budget letter and 

budget instructions from the Chief Administration 

Officer (CAO) will be released shortly. 

 

Commissioner Barrios asked what DOD is doing to assist 

seniors with Disabilities since the Department of Aging for 

the City will be absorbed by the County,  and requested we 

provide the public comments for the “Games Accessibility 

Plan” live-streamed on Zoom. 

 

DOD Executive Director, Stephen Simon stated he would 

look into the options of live-streaming to get a broader 

audience. He stated that it was recommended that the 

City’s Department on Aging consolidate with the Youth 

Development Department, Economic and Workforce 

Development, and Community Investments for Families 

Department but nothing was finalized, and the Department 

of Aging is still a standalone Department for the City of 

Los Angeles. 

 

No action taken, information purposes only. 

 

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 18 of 32 

Item Seven (7) - Announcements 

Announcements from Commissioners and City staff and 

requested agenda items for future Commission meetings.  

 

● Commissioner Barrios announced the 1st Annual 

California Disability Caregivers Conference opened for 

registration. A free, 3 day Zoom Conference held on 

October 7th, 8th and 9th (Oct. 9th is for Spanish 

speakers), 9am to 1pm each day. Caregivers can 

register at Caregivers.CaringFutures.org. 

● Commissioner Cabanban announced she attended the 

2028 Games Regional Transportation Summit. She 

encouraged the Commission to work with Natalie 

Sparrow, Executive Accessibility Officer for Major 

Events for the City of Los Angeles to ensure 

accessibility requirements are implemented during 

the planning of Major Events.  

● Commissioner Williams announced he will be absent 

for the next meeting. 

 

No action taken, information purposes only. 

 

 

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 19 of 32 

Item Eight (8) - Adjournment 

 

Action Taken: Commissioner Barrios moved that we 

adjourn, and Commissioner Williams seconded. The 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 3:36 P.M. 

 

 

 

9/18/2025 Commission on Disability Special Annual Meeting Minutes 



Agenda Packet | Page 20 of 32 

 

Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Work Plan 

The Commission on Disability provides a forum for the 

identification and discussion of difficulties encountered by 

Disabled persons in our society, and makes 

recommendations to the Mayor and the City Council on 

measures which the Federal, State, and local governments 

may undertake to assure that persons with disabilities may 

participate without hindrance in the life of our community. 

Powers and Duties 

1. Advise the Mayor, the City Council and the 

Department on Disability on the needs and challenges 

of persons with disabilities in the City of Los Angeles. 

2. Hold public hearings at least once a year as a regular 

or special meeting to take testimony from persons 

with disabilities and others regarding issues 

impacting the lives of persons with disabilities in the 

City of Los Angeles, and report the Commission’s 

findings and recommendations to the Mayor and the 

City Council. 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Agenda Packet | Page 21 of 32 

3. Monitor the program mandates of the Department on 

Disability and make recommendations to the Mayor 

and the City Council on program and policy initiatives 

to improve the service of the Department to the 

Disability community and provide persons with 

disabilities in the City of Los Angeles a better 

opportunity and ability to pursue activities of daily 

living without discrimination.  

4. Review and make recommendations to the Mayor and 

City Council on funding disability access for City 

programs and services. 

5. Maintain active liaisons with Disability community 

stakeholders  interested in the problems facing 

persons with disabilities. 

6. Promote greater awareness of Disability culture, as 

well as civic and community engagement of  persons 

with disabilities. 

7. Investigate and report to the Mayor and the City 

Council instances of discrimination based on 

disability, as well as ableism and attitudinal barriers in 

areas including housing, transportation, employment, 

recreation, public information, health and social 

services, civil and human rights, and legislation. 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Agenda Packet | Page 22 of 32 

8. Perform specific studies and surveys on the needs of 

persons with disabilities when requested by the Mayor 

and/or the City Council. 

9. Submit an annual report to the Mayor and the City 

Council on the activities of the Commission.  

 

FY 2025-2026 Ad Hoc Committees 

Ad Hoc Committee #1 - LA28 Games Support  

Ad Hoc Committee #2 - Disability Cultural Impact 

Ad Hoc Committee #3 - Healthcare and Social Security 

Access 

Ad Hoc Committee #4 - Affordable and Accessible 

Housing 

 

 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Agenda Packet | Page 23 of 32 

Ad Hoc Committee #1 - LA28 Games Support 

Ad Hoc Committee Members 

● Commissioner Acevedo (Chair) 

● Commissioner Hopkins  

● President Tagawa 

Objectives and Action Items 

1. Monitor the progress of naming a street to 

"Paralympic,” including requesting an update from the 

Office of Major Events.  

2. Provide a representative from the Commission to 

serve on the City’s Major Events Accessibility Advisory 

Committee and provide updates on the activities of 

that Committee at each Commission meeting. 

Presentations requested related to Ad Hoc Committee 
#1 

● Presentation by the Office of Major Events about the 

Games Mobility Plan. 

● Presentation by Throne Labs about the process to 

participate as a games vendor. 

 

 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Agenda Packet | Page 24 of 32 

Work Plan Updates 

September 

● President Tagawa appointed herself, Commissioner 

Hopkins, and Commissioner Acevedo to the LA28 

Games Support ad hoc committee. 

● The ad hoc committee finalized its objectives and 

action items. 

 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Agenda Packet | Page 25 of 32 

Ad Hoc Committee #2 - Disability Cultural Impact 

Ad Hoc Committee Members 

● Vice President Cabanban (Chair) 

● Commissioner Hopkins 

● Commissioner Williams 

● President Tagawa 

Objectives and Action Items 

1. Establish the "Betty Wilson Humanitarian Award of 

Excellence" 

○ To be awarded by the Commission on Disability to 

recognize work advancing the interests of 

persons with disabilities, including developing 

award criteria and processes for nomination and 

selection. The award recipient is to be announced 

annually in October to spotlight Disability 

Awareness month. 

2. Prepare a letter to the Mayor's Office recommending 

the City adopt Atkinson Hyperlegible Font as the City's 

primary font. 

3. Prepare a letter to the Mayor's Office recommending 

the City create a mural commemorating LA28 and the 

Paralympics. 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Agenda Packet | Page 26 of 32 

Presentations requested related to Ad Hoc Committee 
#2 

● Presentation from the Department of Cultural Affairs 

(DCA) about the process to install a mural and what 

steps are necessary to ensure this process functions 

effectively. 

 

Work Plan Updates 

September 

● President Tagawa appointed herself, Commissioners 

Hopkins, Cabanban, and Commissioner Williams to 

the Disability Cultural Impact ad hoc committee. 

● The ad hoc committee finalized its objectives and 

action items. 

 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Agenda Packet | Page 27 of 32 

Ad Hoc Committee #3 - Healthcare and Social 
Security Access 

Ad Hoc Committee Members 

● Commissioner Bitonte (Chair)  

● Commissioner Schlesinger  

● Commissioner Williams 

Objectives and Action Items 

1. Review and recommend the Commission readopt the 

previous policy memorandum issued by the 

Commission regarding the provision of a mobile 

Social Security Disability Office. 

2. Submit a recommendation to the Mayor that the City 

support the development of a mobile Social Security 

Disability Office. 

Presentations requested related to Ad Hoc Committee 
#3 

● Presentation from a Healthcare provider about the 

healthcare benefit denial process and the types of 

disabilities that are most frequently denied. 

 

 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lr83S72oPEqXWlGen5mJqg8O2_c4ve8o/view


Agenda Packet | Page 28 of 32 

Work Plan Updates 

September 

● President Tagawa appointed Commissioners Bitonte, 

Schlesinger, and Commissioner Williams to the 

Healthcare and Social Security Access ad hoc 

committee. 

● The ad hoc committee finalized its objectives and 

action items. 

 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Agenda Packet | Page 29 of 32 

Ad Hoc Committee #4 - Affordable and Accessible 
Housing 

Ad Hoc Committee Members 

● Vice President Cabanban (Chair) 

● President Tagawa  

● Commissioner Acevedo  

Objectives and Action Items 

1. Submit a recommendation to the Mayor regarding the 

allocation of additional funding to support people with 

disabilities who are experiencing homelessness. 

2. Make a recommendation to the Mayor that the City 

adopt the policy of referring to affordable housing as 

“affordable accessible housing.” 

3. Submit a recommendation to City Council offices 

regarding possible strategies to support people with 

disabilities who are experiencing homelessness.  

Presentations requested related to Ad Hoc Committee 
#4 

● Presentation from the Los Angeles Housing 

Department (LAHD) about an update and overview of 

the Accessible Housing Program (AcHP), noting how 

funding allocations are determined for these programs 

and what factors influence the process. 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Agenda Packet | Page 30 of 32 

● Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority (LAHSA) 

about people with disabilities experiencing 

homelessness in Los Angeles. 

 

 

 

Work Plan Updates 

September 

● President Tagawa appointed herself and 

Commissioners Acevedo and Cabanban to the 

Affordable and Accessible Housing ad hoc committee. 

● The ad hoc committee finalized its objectives and 

action items. 

 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Agenda Packet | Page 31 of 32 

Presentation Schedule 

FY 2025-2026 

 

September 2025 

● Regular Meeting - Presentation by Los Angeles 
World Airports (LAWA) on the plan for the LAX 

Automated People Mover Train System with an 

emphasis on accessibility for people with disabilities. 

 

October 2025 

● Regular Meeting - Presentation from the Los Angeles 
Housing Department (LAHD) about an update and 

overview of the Accessible Housing Program (AcHP). 

 

November 2025 

● Regular Meeting 

 

December 2025 

● Meeting Cancelled 

 

January 2026 

● Regular Meeting 

 

February 2026 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Agenda Packet | Page 32 of 32 

● Regular Meeting 

 

March 2026 

● Public Hearing 

 

April 2026 

● Regular Meeting 

 

May 2026 

● Regular Meeting 

 

June 2026 

● Officer Nominations 

 

July 2026 

● Officer Elections 

FY 2025-2026 Commission on Disability Work Plan 



Accessible Housing Program (AcHP) 
Overview



Affordable Housing

⮚ Provides funding and partners with developers 
and social services agencies to build, 
preserve and maintain quality affordable 
housing

⮚ Refers residents to the right resources so they 
can find the best fit for their needs whether 
they are looking for rental units or to buy a 
home

⮚ Provides online affordable housing listing 
service

Accessible Housing

⮚Ensures that affordable housing is accessible to people 
with mobility and sensory disabilities

⮚Ensures that units meet the highest federal or state 
standards related to accessibility 

⮚Ensures new affordable housing developments will 
include a minimum of 10% of its units with features needed 
for people with mobility disabilities and 4% of its units with 
features needed for people with sensory disabilities

⮚Requires development partners to affirmatively market 
their units to people with disabilities

⮚Provides training to property owners, developers, property 
management agents and other staff related to Fair Housing 
laws and LAHD’s tenant policies

Affordable Housing and Accessible Housing 



Settlement Agreement

In January 2012, three non-profit organizations filed a complaint alleging that the 

City of Los Angeles and the CRA/LA failed to ensure that multifamily rental 

housing was accessible and made available to people with disabilities, in violation 

of federal and state disability and accessibility laws and regulations.

⮚ Effective September 5, 2016, the City entered into a settlement agreement (SA) 

with the plaintiffs to bring the City and the Covered Housing Developments into 

compliance with accessibility requirements. 

⮚ The term of the SA is ten (10) years from the effective date, or when the target 

number of accessible units (4,000) is achieved, whichever is later.

⮚ The Los Angeles Housing Department developed the Accessible Housing 

Program (AcHP) to carry out the terms of the Settlement Agreement.



Voluntary Compliance Agreement
• Agreement reached between The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD) and The City of Los Angeles (City) – Effective Date of August 2, 2019

• HUD review and approval of revisions to City’s current Fair Housing Policies Related to 
Disabilities for Owners and Property Management Agents, Tenant Handbook, and 
Appendices.

• All Los Angeles Covered Housing Developments must comply with State and Federal 
Accessibility Requirements, adopt and implement HUD-Approved Revised Policies and 
Procedures.

• Existing housing developments will be retrofitted to include accessible housing units and 
accessible public/common use areas.

• Future construction of accessible housing developments must include minimum 
percentages of accessible units – 11% Mobility, 4% Hearing/Vision 



⮚ Ensure Covered Housing Developments comply with federal and state accessibility standards 

and have required mobility and hearing/vision units

⮚ Require Covered Housing Developments to adopt City’s Fair Housing Policy Related to 

Disability

⮚ Require Owners and Property Management Agents to attend the annual training Fair Housing 

and Compliance Policies and Procedures Workshop, including providing applicants and tenants 

reasonable accommodation, effective communication, and grievance policy and procedures

⮚ Provide a grievance policy and procedures for Covered Housing Developments

⮚ Maintain the accessible housing registry to assist individuals with disabilities to find 

affordable accessible housing

Accessible Housing Program Overview



An individual with a disability is:
⮚Any individual who has a physical or mental disability that limits one 
or more major life activities

⮚ such as caring for oneself
⮚ manual tasks 
⮚ walking 
⮚ seeing
⮚ hearing
⮚ speaking 
⮚ breathing 
⮚ learning

⮚Any individual with a record of such an impairment; or
⮚Any individual regarded as having such an impairment.
⮚Alcoholism and past illegal drug use are considered disabilities. 

Federal and state fair housing laws prohibit housing discrimination 
of any sort against individuals with disabilities.

Definition of Disability (California)



GRIEVANCE PROCESS

Each Covered Housing development will have a Grievance Procedure, in addition to LAHD Accessible Housing Program’s (AcHP) Grievance 
Process. 

Grievance Instructions and  Form can be accessed at accesshousingla.org under the Required Policies & Forms Tab

Grievances may be submitted:

Online to AcHP at accesshousingla.org or lahousing.lacity.org. Under the “Tenants and Applicants” tab, you will find the “File a Grievance” 
page.

By Email to AcHP at lahd.achp@lacity.org. You may save the online form to your computer, complete it, and email it to AcHP.

By Telephone to the AcHP at 213-808-8550. AcHP staff can help to complete the form and submit it on your behalf.

By U.S. Mail. Print the on-line form, complete it, and mail it to: Accessible Housing Program, LAHD, 333 Flower Street, 13th Floor, Los 
Angeles, CA 90071

The use of the AcHP Grievance Form is preferred but not required. If the Form is not used, please make sure to include all relevant dates and 
information about your grievance, and contact information for the parties involved. Forms will be provided in alternate formats upon request.

Other Grievance and Complaint Processes

a. Grievances related to Americans with Disabilities Act II (ADA) violations: 

- LA Dept. on Disability (DoD)

b. Grievances related to accessibility and fair housing:

- Housing Rights Center (HCR)

- State Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH)

- US Dept. of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

The Grievance Process 

http://accesshousingla.org/
https://disability.lacity.gov/procedures-forms/americans-disabilities-act-title-ii-grievance-policy-and-procedure
http://www.hrc-la.org/
http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/complaints_home


As an AcHP Advocate you can assist community members with: 

⮚Locating Affordable and Accessible Rental Housing

⮚Requesting Reasonable Accommodations and Modifications

⮚ Requesting Effective Communications

⮚ Filing a Grievance

⮚ Contacting LAHD’s Accessible Housing Program and the Department on Disability

On the Registry, you can:

⮚ Sign-up to be notified when there are vacancies in accessible units

⮚ Put your name on the waiting list for an accessible unit

⮚ Apply for a vacant accessible unit

⮚ Call the Registry directly for more information or assistance in completing and submitting 

the on-line forms

Accessible Housing Advocacy and the Online Registry



In order to locate Affordable Accessible Housing you can:

⮚ Go To accesshousingla.org or lahousing.lacity.org

⮚ Click “Begin Your Search for Housing”

⮚ Search through the listed housing developments

⮚Contact the Development

⮚Express interest in being added to the Accessible Unit 

Waiting List of  “Wait List” Developments

⮚Express interest in being added to the Lottery of  “Open” 

Developments

How to Find Accessible Housing



For more information on the LAHD Accessible Housing 
Program (AcHP), contact us by email, phone, or in individual:

Email: lahd.achp@lacity.org

AcHP Phone Number: (213) 808-8550

Office: Accessible Housing Program

Los Angeles Housing Department

333 Flower Street, 13th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Los Angeles Department on Disability

Website: http://www.disability.lacity.org/

Phone: (213) 202-2764 Voice (213) 202-2755 TTY

Accessible Housing Program Contact Information

mailto:hcidla.achp@lacity.org
https://disability.lacity.gov/

	Regular Meeting
	City of Los Angeles Commission on Disability
	Virtual Meeting Information
	Commissioners
	Meeting Information
	Virtual Attendance Information
	Public Comment
	Agenda Packet
	Accommodations

	Meeting Agenda
	Item One (1) - Request for Remote Participation Option Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e)(2)(a)
	Item Two (2) - Multiple Agenda Item Public Comment
	Item Three (3) - Approval of the September 18th, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes
	Item Four (4) - Presentation from the Los Angeles Housing Department (LAHD) about an update on and overview of the Accessible Housing Program (AcHP)
	Item Five (5) - Commission on Disability Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Work Plan Update
	Item Six (6) - Department on Disability Executive Director's Report
	Item Seven (7) - Announcements
	Item Eight (8) - Adjournment

	Regular Meeting Minutes
	City of Los Angeles Commission on Disability
	Commissioners Present
	Commissioners Absent
	City Staff Present
	Item One (1) - Request for Remote Participation Option Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e)(2)(a)
	Item Two (2) - Multiple Agenda Public Comment
	Item Three (3) - Approval of the Special Annual Meeting Minutes
	Item Four (4) - Presentation by Los Angeles Airports (LAWA) on the plan for the LAX Automated People Mover Train System with an emphasis on accessibility for people with disabilities
	Item Five (5) - Review and Approval of the Commission on Disability Fiscal Year 2025 - 2026 Work Plan
	Item Six (6) - Department on Disability Executive Director's Report
	Item Seven (7) - Announcements
	Item Eight (8) - Adjournment

	Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Work Plan
	Powers and Duties
	FY 2025-2026 Ad Hoc Committees
	Ad Hoc Committee #1 - LA28 Games Support
	Ad Hoc Committee Members
	Objectives and Action Items
	Presentations requested related to Ad Hoc Committee #1
	Work Plan Updates

	Ad Hoc Committee #2 - Disability Cultural Impact
	Ad Hoc Committee Members
	Objectives and Action Items
	Presentations requested related to Ad Hoc Committee #2
	Work Plan Updates

	Ad Hoc Committee #3 - Healthcare and Social Security Access
	Ad Hoc Committee Members
	Objectives and Action Items
	Presentations requested related to Ad Hoc Committee #3
	Work Plan Updates

	Ad Hoc Committee #4 - Affordable and Accessible Housing
	Ad Hoc Committee Members
	Objectives and Action Items
	Presentations requested related to Ad Hoc Committee #4
	Work Plan Updates

	Presentation Schedule

	Accessible Housing Program (AcHP)
	Overview
	Affordable Housing and Accessible Housing
	Settlement Agreement
	Voluntary Compliance Agreement
	Accessible Housing Program Overview
	Definition of Disability (California)
	The Grievance Process
	Accessible Housing Advocacy and the Online Registry
	How to Find Accessible Housing
	Accessible Housing Program Contact Information


